
 
 

The U District Partnership (UDP) serves all who work in, live in, and visit the U District by fostering and 
sustaining a vibrant, diverse, and healthy neighborhood for the common good. 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Time:  11:30AM – 1:00PM 

Date:  June 19, 2018 

 

UW Tower, 22 Floor Boardroom 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions  Sally 

2. Public Comment   All 

3. Approval of May Minutes  Sally     VOTE 

4. Committee Reports 
a. Finance    Alfred/Phil/Mark   VOTE 
b. Clean & Safe    Don/Marcus 
c. Events & Marketing  Andrew/Chase 
d. Urban Vitality   Stephen 

e. Policy & Procedure   Theresa     VOTE 
f. Executive   Sally   

5. Executive Session   Sally 

6. Personnel    Sally     VOTE 

7. Elections    Sally/Theresa    VOTE 
a. Re-Elections 
b. New Member Election 
c. Officers 

8. 2018-19 Budget   Mark     VOTE 
a. Baseline 
b. Program Expansion 

9. Adjourn 

Upcoming Meetings and Events: 

6/21/18 Evening Clean & Safe Committee UDP Office 5:30 – 6:30 pm 

6/26/18 Events & Marketing Committee  UDP Office 9:00 - 10:00 am 

6/28/18              UDBIA Board Meeting   U Heights           4:00 – 5:30 pm 

6/28/18 UDBIA Annual Ratepayer Meeting U Heights 5:30 pm 

6/30/18 Monthly Cleanup   U Heights Plaza 9:00 – 11:00 am 

7/12/18 Clean & Safe Committee ` U Heights 12:00 – 1:00 pm 

7/17/18 UDP Board Meeting                                     UW Tower         11:30 am – 1:00 pm 

7/20/18 BIA Walk    UDP Office 9:00 – 10:00 am  

 



 
 

www.udistrictpartnership.org 
 

 
 

 
 

Board Meeting Minutes No. 5 
Time:  11:30 AM – 1:00 PM 

Date:  May 15, 2018 
Location:  UW Tower Boardroom 

 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
UDP Board Members 
Sally Clark, Co-Chair Andrew McMasters Don Schulze 
Cory Crocker Theresa Doherty Alfred Shiga, Treasurer 
Louise Little Miles Richardson, Co-Chair Pat Simpson  
Jeanette Henderson Stephen Antupit Lois Ko 
Rob Lubin Doug Campbell    
   
 
Excused  
Barbara Quinn, Secretary   
 
UDP Staff 
Mark Crawford IED Marcus Johnson C&S Chase Landrey, CE 
Bridget O’Donnell OM Jennifer Astion CC 
 
Guests 
Phil Lloyd Miriam Castro Ruedi Risler 
Eric Lawson Steve Wilkins 
 
Miles called the meeting to order at 11:36 a.m.  

Public Comment 

Steve Wilkins asked whether there were funds from SDOT for the Flexi-Pave project. 

Miriam Castro reminded everyone of the transit talk coming up on May 24th.  

Approval of April, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

Motion: Jeanette moved to approve the April 17, 2018 meeting minutes with a correction of 
the date of next meeting.  
Rob seconded the motion. Don abstained.  
The motion was approved. 

Committee Reports 

Finance Committee 

Alfred presented the April financials.  

Motion: Doug moved to approve the April financial report. 
 Andrew seconded the motion. 
The motion was approved. 

 



   Page 2 

Alfred presented a resolution to direct and empower staff to open new operating accounts at 
WSECU. . 

Motion: Don moved to approve the resolution 
 Theresa seconded the motion. 
The resolution was unanimously approved. 

Clean and Safe Committee 

Marcus presented the May Clean and Safe Committee report and thanked participants of the 
Annual Clean-Up. He extended a special thank you to all of the Board members who 
attended, to Miles for bringing a whole team over from University VW Audi to participate and 
Andrew for serving as emcee. We also appreciate the partnership with U heights to host the 
event and to their staff for the great support they pro\vided.  

Events and Marketing Committee 

Chase presented the May Marketing and Events Committee report and talked about the 
progress of the short term marketing campaign. He updated the Board on the StreeetFair and 
urged Board members to volunteer at the information booths.   

Policy and Procedure Committee 

Theresa reported on the work of the Policy and Procedure Committee, specifically on their 
work on filling vacancies on the board, preparing the re-election process for Board members 
whose terms are expiring, and creating a slate of officers.  She announced that further 
discussion, candidate reviews and voting would take place in June/July.   

The Committee is working on a revision of the Participation Agreement and hopes to have a 
draft prepared for Board consideration at the June meeting.  

Bylaws specifically related to Board governance issues will be revisited at a future Board 
retreat.    

Executive Director Report 

Reforecast 2017-2018 Update 

Mark presented reforecast.   

2018 Assessment Update Process 

Updated assessment numbers were presented and discussed. Our review of the assessment 
roles is showing a number of errors and we are currently projecting that we wil need to 
provide credits or refunds to a limited number of ratepayers. This analysis should be 
complete by the June Board meeting.   

 2018-2019 Budget 

Mark presented an outline of the baseline budget for 2018-2019. It extends current 
operations and proposes continuing with the Ambassador program as a regular operating 
program. It also proposes a reduction is funds dedicated to youth employment issues. It 
assumes continuing StreetFair in 2018-19.  

Mark presented materials on the ordinance renewal process. Work will need to begin in 2018-
19 and necessary funds budgeted.  

 

 



   Page 3 

Motion: Alfred moved to have the UDP board recommend that the UDBIA Ratepayer Advisory 
Board should commence the work soon to pursue the renewal of the UDBIA ordinance and 
expend the appropriate amount of funding necessary to accomplish this task." 
Pat seconded the motion. 
The motion was approved. 

 

The committee chairs presented and the Board discussed potential additional expenditures 
for the next fiscal year. The Board recommended that staff present three options to the BIA 
Board for further deliberation:  an expanded branding and marketing campaign; collaborating 
with REACH to bring a qualified mental health professional into the U District; and expanding 
our investment in staffing, research and community participation in issues that fall under the 
Urban Vitality scope.  

Old Business 

Sally contacted the Director of the People’s Harm Reduction Alliance about presenting before 
the Board and is waiting to hear back. 

 

Executive Session 

Board entered an executive session.  

 

Miles adjourned the meeting at 1:09 p.m. 

 

NEXT BOARD MEETING: June 19th, 11:30am – 1:00pm, UW Tower   Boardroom 









May Financial Reports 

Variance Report 

6-15-18 

Balance Sheet 

Checking Savings – Approximately $64,725 more than April close. StreetFair revenue that has come in. 

Last month we were running a bit behind on actual collection due to late start and new online billing 

system, but now much of that income is in the bank with the larger expenses to be paid in June. 

Accounts Receivable - Approximately $39,337 less than April close. Combination of a high A/R for BIA 

reimbursements given one-time expenses in May and reduced A/R from StreetFair vendors whose 

payments have been received. Also includes payment from KUOWS for move expenses and $5,000 from 

Metro PCS for fair sponsorship.  

Undeposited Funds - $4,500 recently received check from City for use of conference room. 

Accounts Payable – Increase of $107,096 over April close. Includes added expenses to be paid for 

StreetFair ($12,526 for permits, $13,000 - Bold Hat invoice, $12,203 for Hollywood Lights, $2,814 for 

National Barricade, $$3,422 for NC Power Systems, and $6,117 for Honey Bucket), added one time 

expenses - Recology costs for pressure washing, and expenses related to tree pit refurbishment.  

Other Current Liabilities – Basically same as April close.  

Statement of Activities 

Income 

BIA Contract – Lower expenses led to lower reimbursements.  

Event Income – Sponsorships – as budgeted $30,000 in cash and no in-kind sponsorship (Seattle Times) 

yet posted. (There is a corresponding drop in expenses, so that actual again budgeted $20,000 nets out 

at zero.) Final revenue for booths, vendor fees, and electric to come.  

Expenses 

Salaries – Still have not hired Economic Development Manager. Total StreetFair salaries were $4,145 

less than budgeted. Also, the budget for taxes in May was higher than normal and $3,688 was saved.  

Rent, Parking, Utilities – May savings include various small amounts that had been carried on our books 

but are no longer considered valid. Also includes savings on new lease.  

Supplies – includes purchase of tablet for use by staff when out in the district.  

Clean and Safe Contracts – includes extra power washing.  

Youth Employment Contract – expect one more $5,000 bill in June.  

Event Expenses – we are still waiting for a number of StreetFair related expenses to come in.   

Budget Tracker 

This month, we spent $66,021 on one-time expenses – power washing, Ambassadors, and the balance 

of the tree pit work. 



  
 

• We held our 25th Annual Cleanup on May 12th. We had great weather and a great time. Thank 
you to Miles for coming and providing a robust team of employees for the event and being a 
judge for the contest! Thank you to Andrew for emceeing the event! Thanks to Don, Lois, 
Andrew and Louise for providing prizes for the trash contest!  

   
• We held our May BIA walk on May 18th and our June BIA Walk on June 15th. If you are 

interested in learning more about the day-to-day operations of our North and South Cleaning 
Areas, you are encouraged to come to our July BIA Walk on Friday, July 20th. We meet at 9:00 
am in the UDP Conference Room.  
 

• We had our last Clean and Safe Committee Meeting before taking a break for the summer on 

Thursday, June 15th. The monthly C&S Meetings will resume September 13th. 

 

The SPD Community Police Team Officers Mike Lanz and Joe Bender gave a police update at the 

meeting. They reiterated that the University District is doing extremely well from a policing 

point of view. They told the committee about SPD Officer Jeff Mitchell, our newest foot-beat 

officer. They are still currently looking to fill the second foot-beat vacancy.  We heard about the 

expansion of the Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion (LEAD) Program into the North Precinct.  

They gave an update on some of the encampments in the area, most of which are on the fringes 

or just outside of the BIA. The two officers spoke about their endorsement of a potential 

partnership between the UDP and the REACH. SPD works with REACH regularly and the 

relationship between our SPD presence in the area and REACH is one that they believe would 

make a huge difference.  

 

We briefly went over the Clean and Safe baseline for next year.  Marcus then gave the 

Committee a more robust presentation about the REACH Proposal that includes a lot of 

information that has come from some meetings with the directors of REACH as well as a 

conversation with the director of the Ballard Alliance, Mike Steward, on how their partnership 

with REACH has gone.  

 

We ask our committee members to show their support for the UDP at the BIA Ratepayer’s 

Annual Meeting on June 28th.  

 

• Last month, we installed Flexi-Pave on Roosevelt Way between 45th to 52nd. This was the most 

we have ever done at one time. This BIA investment used the last of the one-time allotment for 

tree pit refurbishment.  



  
 

• We are having some cleaning work being done by Elm Grove in the BIA, west of our Cleaning 

Areas. Elm Grove is the company who did our pilot cleaning area last year as well as a variety of 

ongoing tasks for SPU in the U District. This cleaning is happening 7-days a week for the whole 

month of June and will run through the first week of July. This work is being done in preparation 

for the US Special Olympics coming to the University of Washington and all the people that will 

come for the games. They are also removing a lot of the trash and furniture left behind during 

the Spring move-out season.  

 

Elm Grove was happy to co-brand with us, something Recology continues to resist.  

    
• We had 75 Spring/Summer baskets installed the week of Street Fair. We hope you have been 

able to enjoy these beautiful additions to our streetscape. These flowers are maintained 7-days 

a week by our two Beautification Team Members. Tyler had his one-year anniversary with the 

UDP and we just hired Alec Nema, a recent UW grad. Be sure to thank these guys for all the hard 

work they put into making our neighborhood beautiful the next time you see them! 

                               
• We are working to re-launch the Residential Landlord and Manager Group with a “meet and greet” 

event on June 19th from 5:30-7:30pm at Tavern 12. If you are interested in meeting some of these 
folks that represent a large percentage of our Ratepayers, we encourage you to join us! This “meet 
and greet” is co-hosted with American Campus Communities.  

 

Residential Landlord/Manager Meet & Greet June 19th (5:30-7:30pm @ Tavern 12) 
Evening Clean and Safe Meeting   June 21st (5:30-6:30pm @ the UDP Conference Room) 
BIA Ratepayer Advisory Board Meeting  June 28th (4:00 - 5:30pm @ U Heights Auditorium)  
Annual BIA Ratepayer’s Meeting   June 28th (5:30pm @ U Heights Auditorium) 
C&S Monthly Cleanup    June 30th (9:00 -11:00am, meet @ U Heights Plaza)   
Next C&S Meeting     September 13th (12:00-1:30pm @ U Heights, Room 108)  



Street Fair weekend promotion 

 Continuing Social Media Outreach – Social media outreach has continued to steadily grow. 
Facebook is up to 1,217 people liking our page. Our twitter now has 623 followers and Instagram 
has jumped up to 174 flollowers. Many of these new people found us through our increased 
StreetFair posting schedule and, our new Communication Coordinator, Jen’s consistant attention. 
Additionally, each month I am boosting our newsletter out to a 2-mile radius and that is also 
drawing in more subscriptions. This has brought our Newsletter subscription list up to 657 people. 

 Updates to our Communications – Jen has also been hard at work implementing some much 
needed updates to our email communication strategy. First, we have changed Friday Cheers to the 
the UDP Weekly Update, which will go out every Thursday. This allows us to tell our subscribers 
about great weekend events in the neighborhood, with enough time to actually plan on attending, 
in a cleaner more professional format. We have also begun to make the move to a new email 
marketing platform, Mail Chimp. You will begin to see the new format and content in the July UDP 
Newsletter at we migrate over to this platform. Once this has been rolled out, we will begin testing 
channelizing our emails by adding optional communications that community members can 
subscribe to based on their interests and demographic information. 

 Short Term Marketing Campaign Update – Starting in April, our marketing taskforce selected 
Creative Media Alliance (CMA) to run a digital campaign for the U District. This plan centers around 
advertisements which lead customers visiting our neighborhood during major events, like 
StreetFair, UW Graduation, and the Special Olympics, into our local businesses. To accomlish this, 
they created and launched an ad set for the many different categories of businesses and 
entertainment you would discover in the U District, around the phrase “YoU Find”. These ads have 
have been promoted Seattlewide through both website and social media advertising. These ads, 
when clicked on, lead to a trial neighborhood landing page at www.udistrict.buzz with information 
about the U District. During this entire process, CMA hase been gathering data about who interacts 
with our ads and which ones perform the best. Our taskforce then has been reviewing this with 
them weekly and tweaking our strategy. This process has lead us to many improvements, including 
most recently adding a listing for every storefront business in the U District on the website. Now, 
when someone clicks an ad on about dining, for example, they are taken directly to a page showing 
them every dining option that our neighborhood offers (www.udistrict.buzz/dining) with links to 
each business’s website. This works the same for lodging, art, music, cafes, shopping, and 
entertainment. We rushed to roll this out before UW Graduation, so it is currently up in a very 
rudimentary form, but we are already getting additional clicks by visitors through to business 
websites. These are people who may not have heard about or visited these businesses otherwise. 
In prepartion for the final event of this campaing we will be getting bigger and better in many ways. 
First, we are taking the campaing out of the digital realm and onto the streets. Starting in the next 
couple weeks you will see flyers going up in windows, flags on the streets and a new banner over 
the Ave, welcoming visitors to our neighborhood. The webiste will continue to be refined as well, 
with sortable columns for searching by the type of food or shop and updated descriptions to get 
visitors excited to begin exploring. Finally, we will start to test a method of targetting our ads to a 
much smaller neighborhood scale during the week of Special Olympics to learn how they perform. 

 Events in the Pipeline: 
o Events & Marketing Committee 05/22 9:00 am @ UDP Office 
o US Special Olympics 07/01-06 @ Husky Stadium and others 
o Night Out 08/07 @ TBD 
o Up Your Ave 9/29 @ The Ave 

  

  

Events & Marketing 

Committee Update  

June 2018 

http://www.udistrict.buzz/
www.udistrict.buzz/dining


2018 StreetFair Recap 
 

The 49th Annual StreetFair was an absolute blast! 

This year's fair was presented by Sound Transit and supported by WSECU. We were happy to 
host 250 different artists, crafts people, and food vendors on the Ave. Many of these vendors 
have been returning year after year to the fair, some for over 40 years! We also had some 
fantastic new additions this year, like SIGIL,  Cura Vida Copper, and Craft and Lore. 

 

Our food booths and trucks were incredibly busy all 
weekend. Visitors loved the delicious standard fair 
offerings, and were pleasantly surprised by our 
unique new offerings such as cheese tea from Mi 
Tea and tasty bubble waffles from Puffle Up. 

 

 

 

MetroPCS sponsored our Main Stage where a diverse 
selection of performers appeared Saturday and Sunday. We 
were proud to have Seattle School of Rock's House Band 
back to be one of our headliners and Shooting for Tuesday 
closed out the fair in spectacular fashion. 

Our Beer Garden was put on by our local Big Time 
Brewery and was a great outdoor space to enjoy a 
refreshment or two. 

 

 

Thank you to the team at U Heights Center and 
Seattle Farmers Market for their help with the 
Multicultural Performance Area at the U Heights 
Plaza. We were wowed by the music that was 
shared with us, including a powerful performance 
by Seattle Kokon Taiko. 
 

Our Kids Zone was sponsored by the University District Rotary Club and put on by the great 
team at the University Family Y. Children enjoyed arts projects, a bicycle obstacle course and a 
bounce house! 

The Seattle Times helped to get the word out for StreetFair this year and shared our beautiful 
poster. The artwork, created by Grace Rajendran, has become one of our favorites here and will 
fit in very nicely with the posters from prior years in our office.  

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sigil-studio.com%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcuravidacopper
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Fcraftandlore.com%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.miteaus.com%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.miteaus.com%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpuffleupseattle%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.metropcs.com%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Flocations.schoolofrock.com%2Fseattle
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=https%3A%2F%2Fmosbyjaye.com%2Fshootingfortuesday%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=http%3A%2F%2Fbigtimebrewery.com%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=http%3A%2F%2Fbigtimebrewery.com%2F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?t=fhhoob6ab.0.0.kju9oxbab.0&id=preview&r=3&p=http%3A%2F%2Fseattlekokontaiko.org%2F


Our visitor survey was available at both our north and south end info booths during both days 
of StreetFair. This year, we acquired 412 individual responses for the survey. This is a 400% 
increase over last year and I would like thank Pat Simpson for her contribution of candy and 
time which I believe encouraged many people to participate. Within the survey, it appears that 
there was a 1% increase in the amount of visitors who did or were planning on making a 
purchase at the StreetFair. Looking at the frequency of visitors coming to the U District, the 
data displays that 54% had last been in the U District less than a week prior to the StreetFair, 
with an increase in the amount of visitors who had never visited the U District, had last been a 
little under a year ago, and had last been within the past month. Most visitors were local, 
traveling from 0-5 miles to the fair and one quarter of visitors had traveled 10+ miles to attend 
the fair. Additionally, there was a 3% increase in the number of visitors who were attending the 
StreetFair for the first time this year. I attribute this bump to our increased social media 
presence, especially through Instagram. This is further reinforced by the fact that the largest 
age demographic of visitors was between 18-25 years of age. It appears that many of our 
respondents also had discovered StreetFair through word of mouth and “other”. When asked 
what this meant to them, many people shared that they had been coming for years and no 
longer remembered how they first heard about it. According to the data then, the average 2018 
StreetFair visitor is between the ages of 18-25, lives locally in Seattle (within 5 miles), had 
visited the U District within the past week, attended the fair in years past, and lastly, is very 
likely to purchase something at the fair. 

Every year we send out a survey to our vendors the week after StreetFair asking them to share 

about their experiences at the event. This year we received 51 individual responses or 21% of 

our total vendors. Income for vendors decreased sharply this year with a 23% point increase in 

vendors saying they made under $1,000 dollars over the entire weekend. Two factors may 

contribute to this decrease in profit. First, the slightly higher number of commercial exhibitors, 

who are not allowed to sell, responding to the survey may have skewed the results. Second, 

transportation difficulties caused by the I-5 closure may have decrease the attendance levels. 

Still, this trend is one that we need to reverse if we hope to coax more vendors to participate in 

StreetFair in future years.  

Our vendor satisfaction ratings have remained fairly steady, with the majority of the businesses 

rating the event overall 5 out of 5. Just as in prior years, their experiences with “other vendors” 

and “sales” were rated lower on average than the other categories. Although, this year these 

dropped even more. Their “sales” experience relates to the discussion above. After digging into 

the individual comments, business which rated “other vendors” lower on frequently were arts 

and craft vendors that do not want to share the fair with commercial vendors. Even if the 

commercial booths are not competing with their products, these respondents believe that 

commercial vendors change the feel of the fair and make it less likely for visitors to spend 

money at their business or return in future years. Other common comments included requests 

for us to lower our prices and provide increased vendor services, like setup help or people to 

watch their booth while they step away for a break. 

 



2018 Visitor Survey Results 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

66%

34%

Have you attended StreetFair before?

Yes no

77%

17%

6%

Are you going to buy something?

Yes Maybe No

54%

18%

22%

7%

When was the last time you came to the U District?

< Week < Month < Year Never

7%

15%

36%

4%

39%

How did you hear about StreetFair?

News Media Social Media Word of Mouth Flyer Other

13%

32%

27%

19%

9%

What is your age?

<18 18-25 26-45 46-65 >65

38%

25%

5%

12%

12%

Where are you visiting from? (miles) 

<2 2-5 5-10 10-30 >30



2018 Vendor Survey Results 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



StreetFair 2018 
Financial Report  
The 2018 StreetFair brought in $43,909 for the U District Partnership 
to reinvest in the neighborhood. This is almost $4,000 more than our 
predictions in May. I have attached the comparison of our budget to 
actuals to this report for you to be able to review the where our 
income and expenses came from this year. I happy to report that we 
saved money in the vast majority of expense categories thanks to 
careful management of the budget and marketing adjustments. 

Read ahead for info on how the 2018 StreetFair compares to 2017: 

Gross income was down 18% from 2017. Most of this difference comes from two recording 
changes this year. In prior years we counted both in-kind sponsorships and credit card 
processing fees collected from vendors as income. At the end of the year we would then record 
an equal amount to these in our expenses to zero out the nonmonetary income in the case of 
the sponsorships and account for the credit card fees we paid to the processor. We corrected 
this method in 2018 by removing the in-kind amounts from our reports and had vendors pay 
directly to the processor, to provide clearer financials. So, after these adjustments, we are more 
accurately down 9%.  

The largest decrease in actual income was related to the number of booths that paid for spots 
in the fair. Our participation numbers dropped from 253 vendors in 2017 down to 243 vendors 
this year. While this decrease in vendor numbers continues a trend from previous years, it has 
begun to level off (11% in 2017 vs 4% in 2018). Additionally, some income was lost due to a 
change in the price range of a booth for arts and craft vendors and nonprofits. The price for a 
booth was increased on the most popular block by $100 and lowered on the least popular block 
by $150. The lower price was implemented to encourage vendors who couldn’t previously 
afford to attend and to fill a usually under activated southern block. It was successful on both 
counts, but also pulled vendors from the northern blocks, decreasing the overall income. 

Expenses decreased by 13.5% for StreetFair this year. Once again a significant portion of this 
decrease was a result of the recording changes mentioned above. After taking those into 
account, our expenses actually increased by 1%. There were moderate savings in about every 
expense category. Thanks are due to Phil Lloyd for help with tracking the budget which kept the 
expenses down.  Several large savings also came from decreases in the final invoices from a few 
of our contractors. These savings were offset by an increase in staffing. However, it is important 
to note that 2017 was an anomaly due to the staff transition which took place over the first 
several months of StreetFair planning and that this expense is on par with pre 2016 amounts. 

Net income decreased by a total of $10,297.22 from 2017. Since our expenses only marginally 
increased and our sponsorship income remained the same this year, it is safe to say that our 
decreased net income can be mostly attributed to our lower vendor numbers and price 
structure changes. Other outdoor street fairs have had similar difficulty finding vendors.  The 
changes in the arts and crafts business in recent years, namely the appeal of online sales and 
increased overhead fees, have led to fewer vendors willing to set up at street fairs. More effort 
is needed than ever before to recruit and attract businesses to commit financially to a booth. 

Gross Income 
$197,747.04 
Total Expenses 
$153,837.62 
Net Income 
$43,909.42 



 8:49 AM

 06/14/18

 Accrual Basis

 The U District Partnership

 2018 Street Fair Budget Report
 July 2017 through June 2018

Jul '17 - Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

47000 · Earned Income

47200 · Event Income

47210 · StreetFair

47215 · Sponsorships 30,000.00 50,000.00 -20,000.00

47212 · Electricity 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00

47211 · Booth Fees 166,162.89 167,000.00 -837.11

47217 · Vendor Fees 1,039.15 20,000.00 -18,960.85

47210 · StreetFair - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 47210 · StreetFair 197,202.04 245,500.00 -48,297.96

Total 47200 · Event Income 197,202.04 245,500.00 -48,297.96

Total 47000 · Earned Income 197,202.04 245,500.00 -48,297.96

46400 · Interest and Other

46430 · Miscellaneous Revenue 65.00 13,100.00 -13,035.00

46400 · Interest and Other - Other 480.00

Total 46400 · Interest and Other 545.00 13,100.00 -12,555.00

Total Income 197,747.04 258,600.00 -60,852.96

Gross Profit 197,747.04 258,600.00 -60,852.96

Expense

60000 · Staffing

60100 · Wages & Salaries Expense 10,303.45 13,000.00 -2,696.55

60020 · Payroll Taxes

60021 · Employment Security 266.49 300.00 -33.51

60022 · Federal Taxes 1,416.38 2,800.00 -1,383.62

60023 · Labor & Industries 141.71 50.00 91.71

Total 60020 · Payroll Taxes 1,824.58 3,150.00 -1,325.42

60030 · Benefits to/for Employees 191.42 400.00 -208.58

Total 60000 · Staffing 12,319.45 16,550.00 -4,230.55

61000 · Professional & Contract Expense

61100 · Accounting Fees 0.00 500.00 -500.00

Total 61000 · Professional & Contract Expense 0.00 500.00 -500.00

62000 · Office and Overhead

62100 · Rent, Parking, Utilities 591.29 1,000.00 -408.71

62400 · Supplies Expense 39.06

62600 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00 150.00 -150.00

63200 · Business & Occupation Tax 4,129.45 4,000.00 129.45

63400 · Interest Expense - Copier Lease 0.00 100.00 -100.00

Total 62000 · Office and Overhead 4,759.80 5,250.00 -490.20

70000 · Direct Program Expenses

70700 · Other Program Contract Services 0.00 600.00 -600.00

80000 · Event Expenses

80100 · Event Labor Expense

80110 · Event Salaries 13,930.84 17,500.00 -3,569.16

 Page 1 of 2



 8:49 AM

 06/14/18

 Accrual Basis

 The U District Partnership

 2018 Street Fair Budget Report
 July 2017 through June 2018

Jul '17 - Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 80100 · Event Labor Expense 13,930.84 17,500.00 -3,569.16

80200 · Event Business Expense

80220 · Event Bank Fees 400.00 6,000.00 -5,600.00

80235 · Event Permit & Legal Expense 13,404.75 13,000.00 404.75

80240 · Event Local Parking 0.00 400.00 -400.00

80245 · Event Marketing & Advertising 5,265.30 26,000.00 -20,734.70

80250 · Event Insurance 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00

80255 · Event Printing & Copying 0.00 300.00 -300.00

80260 · Event Meals/Food 260.71 400.00 -139.29

Total 80200 · Event Business Expense 21,030.76 47,800.00 -26,769.24

80300 · Event Contractors

80310 · Event Contractor-Other 53,000.00 53,200.00 -200.00

80320 · Event Cleaning Services 15,581.00 16,000.00 -419.00

80330 · Event Lighting Contractor 12,203.76 13,000.00 -796.24

80360 · Event Music Contractor 1,900.00 1,500.00 400.00

Total 80300 · Event Contractors 82,684.76 83,700.00 -1,015.24

80400 · Event Rentals

80420 · Event Equipment Rental 18,972.01 21,000.00 -2,027.99

Total 80400 · Event Rentals 18,972.01 21,000.00 -2,027.99

80500 · Event Supplies

80510 · Event Swag 40.00 400.00 -360.00

80520 · Event Maintenance Supplies 100.00 100.00 0.00

Total 80500 · Event Supplies 140.00 500.00 -360.00

80000 · Event Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 80000 · Event Expenses 136,758.37 170,500.00 -33,741.63

Total 70000 · Direct Program Expenses 136,758.37 171,100.00 -34,341.63

Total Expense 153,837.62 193,400.00 -39,562.38

Net Ordinary Income 43,909.42 65,200.00 -21,290.58

Net Income 43,909.42 65,200.00 -21,290.58

 Page 2 of 2



Urban Vitality Committee – Chair Report 
Stephen Antupit 
 
Although the full committee has not yet met, a few of us have been engaging in planning and organizing 
our future work and contributing to the budget process. Here is a summary of that activity: 
 
1. Based on conversation with then-current Urban Design and Planning Committee chair Rebecca 
Barnes, I hosted an informal discussion with UDP’s ED, staff, and several board members on possible 
areas of attention for new Urban Livability Advisory Committee. In attendance were: Louise Little, Don 
Schulze, Stephen Antupit, Jeanette Henderson, Mark Crawford, Chase Landrey, and Marcus Johnson. We 
provisionally outlined several areas of potential focus for UDP to have a role in information gathering, 
convening, and/or possible advocacy: 

 Implementing mobility initiatives and projects  
 Streetscape design and public realm improvements 
 Land use and supporting development partnerships 

The group identified a likely level of effort and other resource needs for budget development purposes. 
 
2. I met with ED and staff to discuss budget process and potential inclusion of additional resources for 
Urban Vitality work. We proposed the hiring of a staff person beginning January 1, 2019.  
 
3. Discussion and voice vote at May UDP Board meeting affirmed inclusion of Urban Vitality budget item 
as a proposed budget option. The BIA Board did not endorse our proposal as a priority and deferred to 
UDP to determine if the UDP wants to go forward and spend independent financial resources to support 
it.  
 
4. Met with ED and staff to review BIA budget proposal comments.  
 
5. Discussion at June 12 Executive Committee on need for information, mapping, and ongoing 
monitoring of land use changes (e.g., Sound Transit construction staging sites) that can mitigate loss of 
affordable community spaces, and how UDP Urban Vitality might help support creative partnerships to 
preserve/re-establish important resources such as child care and meeting space in the U District. 
 
Other activity: 

 I participated in 2 of 3 community mobility workshops (and working group team meeting in 
advance of final workshop). Participated in invitation-only work session at SDOT with multiple 
transport agencies and other stakeholders. 

 I reviewed and provided comments to City OPCD on draft Design Guidelines, with particular 
attention to NE 45th Street sidewalk conditions near LINK station and widening opportunities 
that will be triggered by new development. 

 
 



1 
 

U District Participation Agreement 

For Board Members 

6/19/18 

 

Introduction and Purpose 

The U District Partnership is a Washington state registered, independent 501(c)(3) not-for-profit 

organization. Our mission is:  

The U District Partnership (UDP) serves all who work in, live in, and visit the U District by fostering 

and sustaining a vibrant, diverse, and healthy neighborhood for the common good.  

The U District Partnership is more than just one person or an organization with a narrowly defined 

perspective. As our name acclaims, we are a partnership of organizations, individuals, and sponsors 

who are working together to create change in our shared community – the U District. The UDP will 

serve as a nexus point between all of the community stakeholders, government agencies, and the 

University of Washington to collectively and continuously work towards the long-term betterment of 

the U District.  

The UDP is led by its Board of Directors and has three standing committees (Executive, Finance, and 

Governance) and four program advisory committees (Clean and Safe, Events and Marketing, 

Economic Development, and Urban Vitality). The UDP Board is comprised of representatives from the 

University (4-5), property owners (at least two), business owners (2), residents (2), not for profit 

service provider (1), faith community (1), and “at large” (up to 4). UDP Board members bring a wide 

range of perspectives and experiences to our governance process and that process and the decisions 

and actions that it creates are dependent on each member’s commitment to represent their 

particular demographic perspective AND to actively support the organization’s overall mission of 

serving the entire community.  

The UDP Board of Directors is governed by the UDP Bylaws, its Articles of Incorporation as filed with 

the State of Washington, and any applicable state or federal laws.  

Federal tax law prohibits any 501(c)(3) organization from participating in any political campaign on 

behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office. This prohibition is absolute, and any 

violation may result in loss of an organization’s exempt status. The prohibited activity includes 

publishing or distributing written statements or making oral statements on behalf of or in opposition to 

a candidate, and paying salaries or expenses of campaign workers. 501(c)(3) organizations must take 

care to avoid any inadvertent violation of the prohibition against political activity.    

A 501(c)(3) organization that is a public charity may engage in lobbying, but only if such activities do 

not constitute a “substantial” portion of the organization’s activities. The tax law distinguishes 

“political activity” (i.e., participating in campaigns for political office) from attempts to influence 

legislation. An organization engages in attempts to influence legislation (commonly referred to as 

“lobbying”) if it contacts legislators or their staffs—or urges the public to do so—for the purpose of 

proposing, supporting or opposing legislation . This is allowable.  



2 
 

The Seattle City Ordinance which created, defines and directs the action of the U District BIA allows BIA 

resources to be used for policy and advocacy except for issues related to land use or zoning. The UDP is 

free of any such constraint as long as it uses UDP resources and not BIA resources.  

The U District Partnership operates in two discrete but complimentary ways.  

a) It serves as the program manager for the U District Business Improvement Area. The UDP is 

hired by the City of Seattle to implement work plans and programs under an approved budget. 

The UDP receives guidance from the BIA Ratepayers Advisory Board on desired outcomes and 

financial resources available for each fiscal year and the UDP then recommends a detailed work 

plan and budget to the Ratepayers Advisory Board. That body recommends the work plan to the 

Annual Meeting of the Ratepayers, and with their approval, then to the City of Seattle Finance 

Office.  

b) It stands as an independent not-for-profit with its own broader mission and resources to 

accomplish that mission. The decisions of the UDP Board outside of the BIA contract 

requirements are completely controlled by the UDP Board.  

Guiding Principles 

The U District Partnership believes that its ability to function both as a program manager for the U  

District BIA and as an independent not-for -profit serving the broad community is built on a set of 

guiding principles that are foundational for both. These principles guide the recommendations the 

UDP makes to the BIA about work plans and programs and they guide the work the UDP does 

independently of the BIA contract.  

The UDP guiding principles are:  

 Ensure meaningful/inclusive participation from stakeholders 

Equitably distribute resources and services throughout the entire district recognizing that the 

BIA raises some resources and mandates their use within certain geographical and service 

specific areas.   

Treat each other and our entire neighborhood with respect.  

Deliberate and act with transparency and with a commitment to accountability.  

Champion our own mission and work – we will be positive advocates. 

Focus on the shared priorities of the whole community. 

Take action and foster change.  

Respect and work towards the implementation of the UDP vision, mission and strategic plan.  

 

 

 

 



3 
 

Expectations for Working Together 

U District Partnership Board and Committee members agree to abide by the following ground rules 

when at UDP meetings and when they are communicating with one another on issues – in person, 

electronically, in writing or at any time they are engaged in a dialogue about UDP or UDBIA related 

topics. Participants will: 

 Recognize that every person’s voice counts. 

 Accept that each other person’s perspective is valid.  

 Not denigrate another person’s ideas.  

 Take turns speaking and allow other speakers to finish.  

 Respect the co-chairs’ decision to move the discussion forward.  

 Focus on moving forward themselves.  

Acknowledge that individuals may respectfully question and/or disagree with the position of 

others.  

Acknowledge the right of individuals to pass on participating in any given discussion.  

Offer positive solutions.  

Exercise professionalism.  

Take responsibility if they are late to a meeting and quietly ask another participant to help 

them catch up. To respect the progress that has already occurred.  

Respect the need for confidentiality when the Board convenes in executive session.  

Overall Responsibilities 

U District Partnership Board Members  

The board of directors has three primary legal duties known as the “duty of care,” “duty of loyalty,” and 

“duty of obedience.” (Sources – Washington Nonprofit Handbook, GrantSpace, National Council of 

Nonprofits) 

 Duty of Care: Take care of the nonprofit by ensuring prudent use of all assets, including facility, 
people, and good will. 

 Duty of Loyalty: Ensure that the nonprofit's activities and transactions are, first and foremost, 
advancing its mission; Recognize and disclose conflicts of interest; Make decisions that are in the 
best interest of the nonprofit corporation; not in the best interest of the individual board 
member (or any other individual or for-profit entity). 

 Duty of Obedience: Ensure that the nonprofit obeys applicable laws and regulations; follows its 
own bylaws; and that the nonprofit adheres to its stated corporate purposes/mission. 

 

 



4 
 

Board Members fulfill their responsibilities in three ways –  

1) as a member of the board “as a whole” – exercising their governance and fiduciary 

duties,  

2) as a committee member – providing in depth support, recommendations, and actions for 

the specific areas of responsibility and interest for that committee, and finally,  

3) as an individual volunteer – bringing their talents, passion, and wisdom as a dedicated 

volunteer for the UDP and community. Serve as a trusted advisor to the Executive 

Director and staff. 

No matter which of these three “hats” a Board member is wearing, there are basic expectations and 

responsibilities for a Board member’s participation: 

It is the duty of Board members to make informed decisions that serve the interest of the 

organization. Several elements make that possible. 

Regularly attend meetings of the Board and of their chosen committee(s). Regular 

attendance at meetings is necessary to ensure that all members are keeping current 

with the evolution of discussions and decision making over time.  If a meeting is to be 

missed, a Board member should contact a co-chair and let them know they cannot 

attend – constituting an “excused” absence. The Board member should follow up 

after the meeting and contact another Board member to “catch up”.  

If a Board member misses more that 20% of the Board and/or committee meetings in 

a twelve month period, that Board member will meet with a designated member of 

the Governance Committee to discuss their difficulty in meeting this participation 

expectation and to determine if continuing their service on the Board at this time 

remains an appropriate choice. Continued or prolonged absences may result in 

removal from the Board.  

To prepare for meetings by reviewing and considering materials sent beforehand.  

Understanding the work plan –its projected outcomes and the programmatic 

methodology for achieving those outcomes.  

Understanding the budget and reviewing and approving the regular financial reports.  

To recuse themselves if they find themselves in a conflict of interest situation.  

To vote when an action is proposed for approval. Abstentions are appropriate when a 

specific circumstance prevents an informed decision but the governance role of a 

Board member includes the expectation that Board members will cast votes.  

 

 

 

 



5 
 

It is the duty of Board members to actively engage in the activities of the organization and 

to support its work.  

Every Board member shall actively and faithfully engage in and work on behalf of at 

least one standing or programmatic advisory committee. The Board member shall 

attend meetings, prepare for meetings, and fulfill specific tasks that they agree to in 

a timely fashion.  

Over time, Board committee members are encouraged to take on leadership roles at 

the Board and at the committee levels. Ensuring the constant development of new 

and changing leaders in Board and committee positions is a priority for the UDP 

Board and members are encouraged to take the “leadership leap”. We will support 

you.  

Board members are expected to be active advocates for the mission and work of the 

UDP. Board members should serve as ambassadors for the UDP to all stakeholders.  

 REQUIRES SECTION ON INDIVIDUAL BOARD MEMBER SUPPORT FOR COLLECTIVE 

BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS 

 

It is the duty of Board members to support the present and future stability and success of 

the UDP.  

Board members shall be active and positive ambassadors for the UDP and its mission 

throughout the community we serve. The supportive voices of the Board members in 

the community creates confidence and enthusiasm for the organization, its programs 

and for the community we serve.  

Board members shall actively participate in and support the identification and 

recruitment of new Board members who will represent more fully the community 

and meet the future strategic governance needs of the UDP.  

Should the UDP engage in increased fund development initiatives, Board members 

will provide financial support and serve as resource development officers, supporting 

the staff efforts and serving in normally expected roles.  

Acknowledgement of Volunteer Effort – Change of Plans 

It is recognized and appreciated that the U District Partnership is primarily comprised of volunteers 

who are generously donating their time and energy. Should any participant choose to resign, they 

are asked to notify a Co-Chair in writing.  

 

 

 

 



6 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BY: 

I _______________________, agree to serve on the Board of the U District Partnership and commit 

myself to upholding the values and codes of conduct as outlined by this Participation  Agreement, 

and accept the responsibilities that have been described herein.  

 

Signature 

 

 

Date 

 

  

 

 

 



 Policy and Procedure Resolutions for the UDP Board  

June 19, 2018  

1. Participation Agreement Resolution 

Whereas the Board has been informed and understands that this version of the Participation 

Agreement does not include final language concerning the expectations for Board members to 

support collective Board decisions and 

Whereas the Board will, at a later date, clarify expectations around the expectations for 

individual Board members to support collective Board decisions and amend this Participation 

Agreement at that time,  

Therefore, at the June 19, 2018 Board meeting where a quorum was present and recognized,  

The Policy and Procedure Committee moves that the Board approve the Participation 

Agreement submitted and that Participation Agreement shall be deemed in effect upon its 

approval.  

 









Resolution for Extending the Interim Executive Director Contract 

 

Whereas the Board of Directors of the UDP contracted with Mark Crawford to serve as Interim Executive 

Director for a period of six months beginning January 2, 2018 and 

Whereas the Board of Directors of the UDP wishes to extend his employment for an additional period,  

Therefore, at the June 19, 2018 Board meeting where a quorum was present and recognized, the Board 

approves retaining Mark Crawford as Interim Executive Director for an additional period and authorizes 

Sally Clark, Co-Chair, to negotiate and enter into such an agreement.  



Policy and Procedure Resolutions for the UDP Board  

June 19, 2018  

  

1. Re-Elections of Current Members Whose Terms Expire on June 30, 2018.  

The Policy and Procedure Committee moves that Stephen Antupit be re-elected for another 

term as a member of the UDP Board of Directors for a three year term beginning July 1, 2018.  

The Policy and Procedure Committee moves that Sally Clark be re-elected for another term as a 

member of the UDP Board of Directors for a three year term beginning July 1, 2018.  

The Policy and Procedure Committee moves that Cory Crocker be re-elected for another term as 

a member of the UDP Board of Directors for a three year term beginning July 1, 2018.  

The Policy and Procedure Committee moves that Louise Little be re-elected for another term as 

a member of the UDP Board of Directors for a three year term beginning July 1, 2018.  

2. Election of a New Board Member 

The Policy and Procedure Committee moves that Andy Sharpe be elected for a term as a 

member of the UDP Board of Directors for a three year term beginning July 1, 2018.  

3. Elections of Officers 

The Policy and Procedure Committee moves the following slate of officers, each for election to a 

two year term in that office beginning July 1, 2018.  

For Co-Chair – Sally Clark 

For Secretary – Lois Ko 

For Treasurer – Doug Campbell 

 

 













































Two Year Financial Impact Analysis 
For Baseline and Added Programs
CONSERVATIVE INCOME PROJECTION

18‐Jun‐18

SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS UDP ONLY
Assumes UDP pays first year and  FOR BOTH YEARS
BIA pays second year. 

Baseline with Baseline with Marketing & Marketing & REACH & REACH & Urban Vit. & Urban Vit. & Urban Vit. & Urban Vit. &
Renewal Renewal Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline
2018‐19 2019‐20 2018‐19 2019‐20 2018‐19 2019‐20 2018‐19 2019‐20 2018‐19 2019‐20

BIA
Cash at each year beginning 378,367$              285,874$              378,367$            285,874$            378,367$            285,874$             378,367$            285,874$            378,367$                285,874$     
Operating Result (92,493)$              (64,013)$              (92,493)$             (92,493)$             (149,013)$            (92,493)$             (143,513)$           (92,493)$                 (64,013)$      
Net 285,874$              221,861$              285,874$            #VALUE! 285,874$            136,861$             285,874$            142,361$            285,874$                221,861$     

Reserve 210,000$              210,000$              210,000$            #VALUE! 210,000$            136,861$             210,000$            142,361$            210,000$                210,000$     

Cash at year end 75,874$                11,861$                75,874$              ‐$                     75,874$              ‐$                     75,874$              ‐$                     75,874$                  11,861$       

UDP

Cash at each year beginning 295,232$              347,000$              295,232$            255,696$            295,232$            302,196$             295,232$            287,696$            295,232$                287,696$     
Operating Result 50,464$                50,000$                (39,536)$             50,000$              6,964$                50,000$               (7,536)$               50,000$              (7,536)$                   (29,500)$      
Net 345,696$              397,000$              255,696$            305,696$            302,196$            352,196$             287,696$            337,696$            287,696$                258,196$     

Reserve 160,000$              160,000$              160,000$            160,000$            160,000$            160,000$             160,000$            160,000$            160,000$                160,000$     

Cash at year end 185,696$              237,000$              95,696$              145,696$            142,196$            192,196$             127,696$            177,696$            127,696$                98,196$       

Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2
$90,000 $80,000 $43,500 $85,000 $58,000 $79,500 $58,000 $79,500



Two Year Financial Impact Analysis 
For Baseline and Added Programs
REASONABLE INCOME PROJECTION
(Assumes an additional $46,500  
of revenue.)

18‐Jun‐18

SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS SHARED COSTS UDP ONLY
Assumes UDP pays first year and  FOR BOTH YEARS
BIA pays second year.    

Baseline with Baseline with Marketing & Marketing & REACH & REACH & Urban Vit. & Urban Vit. & Urban Vit. & Urban Vit. &
Renewal Renewal Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline Baseline
2018‐19 2019‐20 2018‐19 2019‐20 2018‐19 2019‐20 2018‐19 2019‐20 2018‐19 2019‐20

BIA
Cash at each year beginning 378,367$             300,874$             378,367$           300,874$           378,367$           300,874$            378,367$           300,874$           378,367$               300,874$    
Operating Result (77,493)$              (32,513)$              (77,493)$            (81,013)$            (77,493)$            (86,013)$             (77,493)$            (80,513)$            (77,493)$                (32,513)$     
Net 300,874$             268,361$             300,874$           219,861$           300,874$           214,861$            300,874$           220,361$           300,874$               268,361$    

Reserve 210,000$             210,000$             210,000$           210,000$           210,000$           210,000$            210,000$           210,000$           210,000$               210,000$    
 

Cash at year end 90,874$               58,361$               90,874$             9,861$               90,874$             4,861$               90,874$             10,361$             90,874$                 58,361$       

UDP

Cash at each year beginning 295,232$             347,000$             295,232$           255,696$           295,232$           302,196$            295,232$           287,696$           295,232$               287,696$    
Operating Result 50,464$               50,000$               (39,536)$            50,000$             6,964$               50,000$              (7,536)$              50,000$             (7,536)$                  (29,500)$     
Net 345,696$             397,000$             255,696$           305,696$           302,196$           352,196$            287,696$           337,696$           287,696$               258,196$    

Reserve 160,000$             160,000$             160,000$           160,000$           160,000$           160,000$            160,000$           160,000$           160,000$               160,000$    

Cash at year end 185,696$             237,000$             95,696$             145,696$           142,196$           192,196$            127,696$           177,696$           127,696$               98,196$       

Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2
Expenses $90,000 $80,000 $43,500 $85,000 $58,000 $79,500 $58,000 $79,500

Revenue $15,000 $31,000 $15,000 $31,000 $15,000 $31,000 $15,000 $31,000


	Final Combined June UDP Board Packet
	June UDP Board Packet pt 1
	Draft - UDP Board Mtg Minutes May 2018 mwc edits
	Board Packet pt 1
	UDP Agenda June 2018 6.14.2018
	UDP Board Mtg Minutes May 2018 mwc edits
	UDP Balance Sheet 5-51-18
	UDP Stmt of Activites May 2018
	2018 BIA Budget Tracker May 2018
	May 2018 Financial Variance Report To Board 6-15-18
	Clean and Safe Committee Update - June 2018
	Events and Marketing Committee Update June 2018
	SF2018 Recap and Surveys Report
	SF2018 Financial Report
	StreetFair Actuals 6.14.2018
	Urban Vitality Committee Report to Board June 2018
	U District Participation Agreement  6-7-18
	Policy and Procedure Resolution On Participaiton Agreement
	Fidelity SIMPLE IRA Corporate Resolution
	Resolution for Extending the Interim Executive Director Contract June 2018
	Policy and Procedure Resolutions for Elections June 2018 UDP Board


	Budget Presentation Sent 6-15-18  mwc

	2 Year Financials Added Options Conservative Revenue 6-18-18  mwc
	2 Year Financials Added Options Reasonable Revenue 6-18-18  mwc

